

South Carolina State Agencies

State Accident Fund: <http://www.saf.sc.gov/>

Adjunct General: <https://scmd.sc.gov/>

DOA: <https://www.admin.sc.gov/>

Administrative Law Court: <http://www.scalc.net/>

Aeronautics Division: <http://www.scaeronautics.com/>

Department of Aging: <https://www.aging.sc.gov/>

Department of Agriculture: <http://agriculture.sc.gov/>

Department of Alcohol and Other Drug Abuse Services: <https://www.daodas.sc.gov/>

Department of Archives & History: <https://scdah.sc.gov/>

South Carolina Area Health Education Consortium: <https://www.scahec.net/>

Arts Commission: <http://www.southcarolinaarts.com/>

Attorney General: <http://www.scag.gov/>

Office of the State Auditor: <https://osa.sc.gov/>

Commissioner of Banking: <https://banking.sc.gov/>

Commission for the Blind: <http://www.sccb.state.sc.us/>

Cabinet Agencies (Governor's Office): <https://governor.sc.gov/executive-branch>

Department of Children's Advocacy: <https://childadvocate.sc.gov/>

State Climatology Office: <http://www.dnr.sc.gov/climate/sco/>

Department of Commerce: <https://www.sccommerce.com/doing-business-in-south-carolina>

Comptroller General: <https://cg.sc.gov/>

Confederate Relic Room and Military Museum: <https://www.crr.sc.gov/>

South Carolina Conservation Bank: <https://www.crr.sc.gov/>

Department of Consumers Affairs: <https://consumer.sc.gov/>

Continuum of Care: <http://coc.sc.gov/>

Department of Corrections (DOC): <http://www.doc.sc.gov/>

Court of Appeals: <https://www.sccourts.org/appeals/>

Court Revenue

Remittance: <https://applications.sc.gov/RevenueRemittanceRegistration/Login/Login.aspx>

Department of Crime Compensation: <https://www.scag.gov/inside-the-office/crime-victim-services-division/crime-victim-compensation/>

Crime Victim Ombudsman: <http://www.scag.gov/crime-victim-ombudsman>

Criminal Justice Academy: <https://sccja.sc.gov/>

School for the Deaf and the Blind: <https://www.scsdb.org/>

Developmental Disabilities Council: <http://scddc.sc.gov/>

Department of Disabilities and Special Needs: <https://ddsn.sc.gov/>

Economic Opportunity: <http://oeo.sc.gov/>

Education Lottery Commission: <http://oeo.sc.gov/>

Education Oversight Committee: <https://eoc.sc.gov/>

Department of Education: <https://ed.sc.gov/>

Educational Television: <https://www.scetv.org/>

Election Commission: <https://scvotes.gov/>

Emergency Management Division: <https://www.scemd.org/>

Department of Employment and Workforce: <https://dew.sc.gov/>

Energy Office: <http://www.energy.sc.gov/>

Enterprise Privacy Office (DOA): <https://admin.sc.gov/technology/InformationSecurityAndPrivacy>

State Ethics Commission: <https://ethics.sc.gov/>

Office of Executive Budget (DOA): <https://www.admin.sc.gov/budget>

Executive Policy and Programs (DOA): <https://www.admin.sc.gov/CitizenAssistancePrograms>

Facilities Management: <https://admin.sc.gov/facilities>

South Carolina Film Commission: <https://www.filmsc.com/>

Board of Financial Institutions: <https://bofi.sc.gov/>

Fire Academy/Fire Marshall: <http://statefire.llr.sc.gov/>

First Steps: <http://scfirststeps.org/>

Foster Care Review Board: <https://fcrb.sc.gov/>

State Fiscal Accountability Authority (SFAA): <https://sfaa.sc.gov/>

State Fleet Management: <https://www.admin.sc.gov/fleet>

Forestry Commission: <https://www.scfc.gov/>

Foster Care Review Board: <http://fcrb.sc.gov/>

Governor's Mansion: <http://www.scgovernorsmansion.org/>

Governor's School for Science and Mathematics: <https://www.scgssm.org/>

Governor's School for Arts and Humanities: <https://www.scgsah.org/>

Office of the Governor: <https://governor.sc.gov/>

Governor's School for Agriculture: <https://delahowe.sc.gov/>

Wil Lou Gray Opportunity School: <https://www.willougray.org/>

Guardian Ad Litem: <https://childadvocate.sc.gov/node/51>

Department of Health and Environmental Control: <https://www.scdhec.gov/>

Department of Health and Human Services: <https://www.scdhhs.gov/>

Commission on Higher Education: <https://che.sc.gov/>

Highway Patrol (DPS): <https://scdps.sc.gov/schp>

State Housing Finance and Development Authority: <http://www.schousing.com/>

Human Affairs Commission: <https://schac.sc.gov/>

Division of State Human Resources (DOA): https://admin.sc.gov/dshr/hr_resources

Statewide Independent Living Council: <http://scsilc.com/>

Commission on Indigent Defense: <https://sccid.sc.gov/>

Division of Industries (Department of Corrections): <https://scdcindustries.sc.gov/>

Division of Information Security: <https://admin.sc.gov/technology/InformationSecurityAndPrivacy>

Office of Inspector General: <https://oig.sc.gov/>

Office of Insurance and Reserve Fund: <http://www.irf.sc.gov/>

Department of Insurance: <https://doi.sc.gov/>

Jobs-Economic Development Authority: <https://scjeda.com/>

Judicial Department: <https://www.sccourts.org/>

Department of Juvenile Justice: <https://djj.sc.gov/>

Department of Labor, Licensing, and Regulation (LLR): <https://www.llr.sc.gov/>

Legislative Audit Council: <https://lac.sc.gov/>

State Library: <http://statelibrary.sc.gov/>

Office of the Lieutenant Governor: <https://ltgov.sc.gov/>

Lowcountry Council of Governments: <http://www.lowcountrycog.org/>

Lowcountry Graduate Center: <https://www.lowcountrygradcenter.org/>

Department of Mental Health: <https://scdmh.net/>

Military Department: <https://scmd.sc.gov/>

Commission for Minority Affairs: <https://cma.sc.gov/>

Department of Motor Vehicles: <http://www.scdmvonline.com/>

National Guard: <https://www.scguard.ng.mil/>

Department of Natural Resources: <http://www.dnr.sc.gov/>

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA): <http://www.scosha.llronline.com/>

Office of the Ombudsman (DOA): <http://ombudsman.sc.gov/>

Department of Parks, Recreation and Tourism (PRT): <https://www.scpvt.com/>

Patriots Point Naval and Maritime Museum: <https://www.patriotspoint.org/>

State Ports Authority: <http://www.scspa.com/>

Department of Probation, Parole, and Pardon Services (PPP): <https://www.dppps.sc.gov/>

Procurement Services (SFAA): <https://procurement.sc.gov/>

Commission on Prosecution Coordination: <http://scprosecutors.com/>

Public Employee Benefit Authority (PEBA): <http://www.peba.sc.gov/>

Department of Public Safety (DPS): <https://scdps.sc.gov/>

Public Service Commission: <https://psc.sc.gov/>

Real Property Services (DOA): <https://ors.sc.gov/> https://admin.sc.gov/real_property/services

Office of Regulatory Staff: <https://ors.sc.gov/>

Retirement System Investment Commission: <https://www.rsic.sc.gov/>

Revenue and Fiscal Affairs Office: <http://rfa.sc.gov/>

Department of Revenue: <https://dor.sc.gov/>

Rural Infrastructure Authority: <https://www.ria.sc.gov/>

Santee Cooper Power: <https://www.santeecooper.com/>

School Improvement Council: <https://sic.sc.gov/>

Sea Grant Consortium: <http://www.scseagrant.org/>

Second Injury Fund: <https://dc.statelibrary.sc.gov/handle/10827/17985>

Secretary of State: <http://sos.sc.gov/>

Securities Division (AG): <http://www.scag.gov/scsecurities>

Division of Small and Minority Business Contracting and Certification: <http://osmba.sc.gov/>

Department of Social Services: <https://dss.sc.gov/>

Solicitor's Office – 6th Judicial Circuit: <https://www.scsolicitor6.org/>

Solicitor's Office: <https://sc.gov/index.php/solicitors-offices>

Solicitors: <https://scprosecutors.com/solicitors/>

State Law Enforcement Division (SLED): <http://www.sled.sc.gov/>

State Museum: <http://scmuseum.org/>

State Supreme Court: <https://www.sccourts.org/supreme/>

Surplus Property Office (DOA): <https://www.admin.sc.gov/surplus>

Division of Technology (DSIT): <https://admin.sc.gov/technology/Services>

Transportation Infrastructure Bank: <https://sctib.sc.gov/>

Department of Transportation (DOT): <https://www.scdot.org/>

Office of State Treasurer: <https://www.treasurer.sc.gov/>

Higher Education Tuition Grants Committee: <https://sctuitiongrants.org/>

SC Department of Veteran's Affairs: <https://scdva.sc.gov/>

Vocational Rehabilitation Department: <https://scvrd.net/>

Workers' Compensation Commission: <https://wcc.sc.gov/>